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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 2:49 PM
To: Toh, Yuslinda; assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Perumal, Vilasini
Subject: RE:  Re: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

SLT8873Y AND SNJ6098K ON 01/06/2023

Categories: HMK

Dear Yuslinda, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:24 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Perumal, Vilasini 
<Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com> 
Subject: FW: Re: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT8873Y AND SNJ6098K 
ON 01/06/2023 
Importance: High 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : SNJ6098K 
Our Reference  : 8335167190SG-003 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date. 
 
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert 
 
Thank you 
 
Best regards, 
Yuslinda Toh 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
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78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 

From: Toh, Yuslinda  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Apple Sim <apple.autounited@gmail.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Perumal, Vilasini 
<Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT8873Y AND 
SNJ6098K ON 01/06/2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. Well noted. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
Best regards, 
Yuslinda Toh 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 

From: Apple Sim <apple.autounited@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:16 PM 
To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT8873Y AND 
SNJ6098K ON 01/06/2023 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Yuslinda, 
 
We would like to choose LKK 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards , 
Apple 
AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD 
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 
#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 
SINGAPORE 417807  
Tel : 6844 1184 / 9427 9394 
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On Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 12:09 PM Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to below matter. 

  

Kindly confirm if you want to appoint Ng You Han from Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd or LKK as your surveyor. 

  

  

Thank you 

  

Best regards, 

Yuslinda Toh 

AIG 

FNOL Adjuster 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 68307871 

Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

  

  

From: apple.autounited@gmail.com <apple.autounited@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 6:12 PM 
To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com> 
Cc: autounitedsg@gmail.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; 
Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT8873Y AND 
SNJ6098K ON 01/06/2023 
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This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

We would like to choose LKK - Ng You Han 

Please advise us of liability and OIC 

Kindly revert back to us as soon as possible. 

Thank you. 

From: Toh, Yuslinda 
Sent: Tue, 6 Jun 2023 08:55:07 +0000 
To: apple.autounited@gmail.com 
Cc: autounitedsg@gmail.com, Lim, Kok-Chong, Chu, Hui Yen, Perumal, Vilasini 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT8873Y AND SNJ6098K ON 
01/06/2023 

  

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Your Reference : SNJ6098K 

Our Reference  : 8335167190SG-003 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the 
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 

  

Name of Surveyor 

Company Name 
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Lawrence Ng Chun Kee 

Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat 

Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee 

Priority Services 

EC Looi  

Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

You Jin Feng 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Li Lewei 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Henry Ng 

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as 
a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair 
survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:34 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Auto United <autounitedsg@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Accident involved SNJ6098K & SLT8873Y on 01/06/2023 

  

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

Please advise of liability and OIC. 

Kindly let us have your surveyors list. 

Thank you. 

  

Regards , 
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Apple 

AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 417807  

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9427 9394 

  

  

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 5:17 PM Apple Sim <apple.autounited@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

Your ref : SLT8873Y 

Our ref : SNJ6098K 

  

Enclosed herewith attached our client GIA report for your reference. 

Kindly advise us of liability & OIC as soon as possible. 

Thank you. 

  

Regards , 

Apple 

AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 417807  

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9427 9394 

  


